

Meeting Minutes - Approved PARKING COUNCIL FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

| Tuesday, July 15, 2014 | 5:00 PM | Room 108, City-County Building (Parks conference room) 210 Martin Luther King, Jr., Blvd. |
|------------------------|---------|---|
| | | |

Call to Order / Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 5:08 p.m.

Present: 4 - Gary A. Weber; Joanne Wagner; Chris Hendrickson and Fayth E. Kail

Excused: 1 - Joseph P. Kunz

1. Approval of Minutes - June 17, 2014

A motion was made by Kail, seconded by Weber, to Approve the Minutes. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

- 2. Public Comment None.
- 3. Disclosures and Recusals None.
- 4. Update on Status of Robert Van Kampen's application to serve on the Parking Council for People with Disabilities.

Putnam said that committee appointments are going before the Mayor on Thursday, and will know more after the meeting.

5. Kail and Weber to provide status of contact with Joe Schraven, Madison City Channel, regarding PSA.

This item was referred to the next meeting.

6. Weber to provide update on status of Dis/Vet spaces at South Madison Branch Library.

Weber has not seen a change in the status of the spaces.

7. Putnam to provide update on status of concrete planters next to parking space reserved for persons with disabilities on 100 S. Pinckney St.

Kail said that two of the planters have been removed, and will check to see if the remaining planter is in an acceptable location.

8. Discuss reinstating the Disabled Parking Enforcement Assistance Council.

Wagner said that DPEAC members see things that PEO's do not see, and PEO's cannot enforce violations that they do not see. Weber said that he called for a violation, and that while he was talking to the motorist who had parked illegally, a Parking Enforcement Officer arrived and wrote a citation.

Hendrickson asked if there was any formal response to the PCFPWD letter that Wagner drafted to the Mayor's office and Police chief. There has not been a formal response.

Putnam noted that very few reports were written by DPEAC before it was disbanded. Wagner noted that when someone sees an infraction they can call 266-4275 or for signage issues on private property, contact George Hank in Building Inspection.

9. Discuss issue of snow being piled in Disabled stalls.

There was no discussion on this topic. This item will remain on future agendas.

10. <u>20218</u> Distribution list for Parking for Persons with Disabilities brochure

There are no new organizations to add to the list at this time. Kail stated that Parking Enforcement requested a supply of brochures. Putnam will bring one bundle of brochures to the next meeting for Hendrickson.

11. Other business for referral

Discuss disabled parking spaces at Tip Top tavern, North St. and Commercial Avenue; Kail will call George Hank to inquire. Weber asked why citations for violations of the DIS/VET space at State Street Capital (SSCO) Garage are issued for \$45.00. Putnam will follow up with SSCO staff.

12. Assignments

Putnam to check on status of Bob Van Kampen's application. Putnam to inquire why South Madison Branch Library DIS/VET parking spaces have not been revised. Kail to report on status of planters at 100 N. Carroll Street. Putnam to send a supply of brochures to Parking Enforcement. Putnam to check on the citation amount for DIS/VET violations.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Hendrickson, seconded by Kail, to Adjourn. The motion passed by voice vote/other. The meeting adjourned at 5:46 p.m.